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restrictions in the Applicable 
Regulations section of this notice. 

6. Other Submission Requirements: 
Instructions and requirements for the 
transmittal of applications by mail or by 
hand (including a courier service or 
commercial carrier) are in the 
application package for this program. 

V. Application Review Information 
Selection Criteria: The section criteria 

for this program are in 20 U.S.C. 1153.

VI. Award Administration Information 
1. Award Notices: If your application 

is successful, we notify your U.S. 
Representative and U.S. Senators and 
send you a Grant Award Notice (GAN). 
We may also notify you informally. 

If your application is not evaluated or 
not selected for funding, we notify you. 

2. Administrative and National Policy 
Requirements: We identify 
administrative and national policy 
requirements in the application package 
and reference these and other 
requirements in the Applicable 
Regulations section of this notice. 

We reference the regulations outlining 
the terms and conditions of an award in 
the Application Regulations section of 
this notice and include these and other 
specific conditions in the GAN. The 
GAN also incorporates your approved 
application as part of your binding 
commitments under the grant. 

3. Reporting: At the end of your 
project period, you must submit a final 
performance report, including financial 
information as directed by the Secretary. 
If you receive a multi-year award, you 
must submit an annual performance 
report that provides the most current 
performance and financial expenditure 
information as specified by the 
Secretary in 34 CFR 75.118. 

4. Performance Measures: Under the 
Government Performance and Results 
Act (GPRA), the Department is assessing 
the performance of this program by 
examining the extent to which projects 
are being institutionalized and 
continued after grant funding. These 
results constitute OPE’s indicators of the 
success of this program. 

Consequently, applicants for URR 
grants are advised to give careful 
consideration to these outcomes in 
conceptualizing the design, 
implementation, and evaluation of the 
proposed project. If funded, you will be 
asked to collect and report data in your 
project’s annual performance report on 
steps taken toward this goal. 

VII. Agency Contact

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Beverly Baker, Fund for the 
Improvement of Postsecondary 

Education, U.S. Department of 
Education, 1990 K Street, NW., suite 
6140, Washington, DC 20006–8544. 
Telephone: (202) 502–7503 or by e-mail: 
beverly.baker@ed.gov. 

If you use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD), you may call 
the Federal Information Relay Service 
(FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339. 

Individuals with disabilities may 
obtain this document in an alternative 
format (e.g., Braille, large print, 
audiotape, or computer diskette) on 
request to the program contact person 
listed in this section. 

VIII. Other Information 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
You may view this document, as well as 
all other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the 
following site: http://www.ed.gov/news/
fedregister. 

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO), toll free, at 1–
888–293–6498; or in the Washington, 
DC, area at (202) 512–1530. 

For additional program information 
call the FIPSE office (202) 502–7500 
between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., 
eastern time, Monday through Friday.

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/
index.htm1.

Dated: April 28, 2004. 
Sally L. Stroup, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education.
[FR Doc. 04–9941 Filed 4–29–04; 8:45 am] 
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The following filings have been made 
with the Commission. The filings are 
listed in ascending order within each 
docket classification. 

1. Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

[Docket No. ER03–1091–001] 

Take notice that on April 15, 2004 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
(PG&E), tendered for filing pursuant to 
18 CFR 385.602 (2003) on behalf of itself 
and Duke Energy Morro bay LLC, 
Lompac Wind Project LLC and Global 
Renewable Energy Partners, Inc. 
(collectively, the Sponsoring Parties), 
submit this Officer of Settlement in 
Docket No. ER03–1091–001. 

Comment Date: May 6, 2004. 

2. Kansas Gas and Electric Company 

[Docket No. ES04–26–000] 

Take notice that on April 16, 2004, 
Kansas Gas and Electric Company (KGE) 
submitted an application pursuant to 
section 204 of the Federal Power Act 
requesting that the Commission: (1) 
Authorize the pledge of mortgage bonds 
in an aggregate amount not to exceed 
$500 million; and (2) authorize the 
issuance of one or more guaranties to 
secure in each case up to an aggregate 
of $500 million of short-term debt 
securities of KGE’s sole shareholder, 
Westar Energy, Inc. 

KGE also requests a waiver from the 
Commission’s competitive bidding and 
negotiated placement requirements at 18 
CFR 34.2. 

Comment Date: May 12, 2004. 

3. Kansas Gas and Electric Company 

[Docket No. ES04–27–000] 

Take notice that on April 16, 2004, 
Kansas Gas and Electric Company (KGE) 
submitted an application pursuant to 
section 204 of the Federal Power Act 
requesting that the Commission: (1) 
Authorize the issuance of short-term 
debt securities in an amount not to 
exceed $500 million; and (2) authorize 
the pledge of mortgage bonds in an 
aggregate amount not to exceed $500 
million to secure such short-term debt. 

KGE also requests a waiver from the 
Commission’s competitive bidding and 
negotiated placement requirements at 18 
CFR 34.2. 

Comment Date: May 12, 2004. 

4. Westar Energy, Inc. 

[Docket No. ES04–28–000] 

Take notice that on April 16, 2004, 
Westar Energy, Inc. (Westar) submitted 
an application pursuant to section 204 
of the Federal Power Act requesting that 
the Commission: (1) Authorize the 
issuance of short-term debt securities in 
an amount not to exceed $500 million; 
and (2) authorize the pledge of mortgage 
bonds in an aggregate amount not to 
exceed $500 million to secure such 
short-term debt. 
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KGE also requests a waiver from the 
Commission’s competitive bidding and 
negotiated placement requirements at 18 
CFR 34.2. 

Comment Date: May 12, 2004. 

5. ISO New England Inc. 

[Docket No. ES04–29–000] 

Take notice that on April 19, 2004, 
ISO New England Inc (ISO NE) 
submitted an application pursuant to 
section 204 of the Federal Power Act 
requesting that the Commission 
authorize the issuance of unsecured 
promissory notes for: (1) A $15 million 
revolving line of credit for working 
capital needs; and (2) a $4 million line 
of credit supporting the Payment 
Default Shortfall Fund. 

Comment Date: May 12, 2004. 

Standard Paragraph 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing should file with the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426, in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 
and 385.214). Protests will be 
considered by the Commission in 
determining the appropriate action to be 
taken, but will not serve to make 
protestants parties to the proceeding. 
Any person wishing to become a party 
must file a motion to intervene. All such 
motions or protests should be filed on 
or before the comment date, and, to the 
extent applicable, must be served on the 
applicant and on any other person 
designated on the official service list. 
This filing is available for review at the 
Commission or may be viewed on the 
Commission’s Web site at http://
www.ferc.gov, using the ‘‘FERRIS’’ link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
filed to access the document. For 
assistance, call (202) 502–8222 or TTY, 
(202) 502–8659. Protests and 
interventions may be filed electronically 
via the Internet in lieu of paper; see 18 
CFR 385.2001(a)(1)(iii) and the 
instructions on the Commission’s Web 
site under the ‘‘e-Filing’’ link. The 
Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filings.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. E4–968 Filed 4–29–04; 8:45 am] 
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AGENCY 
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Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comment Request; Application 
Requirements for the Approval and 
Delegation of Federal Air Toxics 
Programs to State, Territorial, Local, 
and Tribal Agencies, EPA ICR Number 
1643.05, OMB Control Number 2060–
0264

AGENCY: Environmental Protection 
Agency.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In compliance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 
3501 et seq.), this document announces 
that EPA is planning to submit a 
continuing Information Collection 
Request (ICR) to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB). This is 
a request to renew an existing approved 
collection. This ICR is scheduled to 
expire on June 30, 2004. Before 
submitting the ICR to OMB for review 
and approval, EPA is soliciting 
comments on specific aspects of the 
proposed information collection as 
described below.
DATES: Comments must be submitted on 
or before June 29, 2004.
ADDRESSES: Submit your comments, 
referencing docket ID number OAR–
2004–0065, to EPA online using 
EDOCKET (our preferred method), by e-
mail to a-and-r-docket@epa.gov, or by 
mail to: EPA Docket Center, 
Environmental Protection Agency, Air 
and Radiation Docket and Information 
Center, Mail Code 6102T, 1200 
Pennsylvania Ave., NW., Washington, 
DC 20460.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Maria Noell, Office of Air Quality 
Planning and Standards, U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency, Mail 
Code C504–04, Research Triangle Park, 
NC 27711; telephone number: (919) 
541–5607; fax number: (919) 541–3470; 
e-mail address: noell.maria@epa.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: EPA has 
established a public docket for this ICR 
under Docket ID number OAR–2004–
0065, which is available for public 
viewing at the Air and Radiation Docket 
in the EPA Docket Center (EPA/DC), 
EPA West, Room B102, 1301 
Constitution Ave., NW., Washington, 
DC. The EPA Docket Center Public 
Reading Room is open from 8:30 a.m. to 
4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, 
excluding legal holidays. The telephone 
number for the Reading Room is (202) 
566–1744, and the telephone number for 

the Air and Radiation Docket is (202) 
566–1742. An electronic version of the 
public docket is available through EPA 
Dockets (EDOCKET) at http://
www.epa.gov/edocket. Use EDOCKET to 
obtain a copy of the draft collection of 
information, submit or view public 
comments, access the index listing of 
the contents of the public docket, and to 
access those documents in the public 
docket that are available electronically. 
Once in the system, select ‘‘search,’’ 
then key in the docket ID number 
identified above. 

Any comments related to this ICR 
should be submitted to EPA within 60 
days of this notice. EPA’s policy is that 
public comments, whether submitted 
electronically or in paper, will be made 
available for public viewing in 
EDOCKET as EPA receives them and 
without change, unless the comment 
contains copyrighted material, CBI, or 
other information whose public 
disclosure is restricted by statute. When 
EPA identifies a comment containing 
copyrighted material, EPA will provide 
a reference to that material in the 
version of the comment that is placed in 
EDOCKET. The entire printed comment, 
including the copyrighted material, will 
be available in the public docket. 
Although identified as an item in the 
official docket, information claimed as 
CBI, or whose disclosure is otherwise 
restricted by statute, is not included in 
the official public docket, and will not 
be available for public viewing in 
EDOCKET. For further information 
about the electronic docket, see EPA’s 
Federal Register notice describing the 
electronic docket at 67 FR 38102 (May 
31, 2002), or go to http://www.epa.gov./
edocket. 

Affected entities: Entities potentially 
affected by this action are State, 
territorial, local, or tribal agencies (S/L/
Ts) that are seeking to obtain delegation 
of Federal section 112 standards 
developed by EPA under the Clean Air 
Act (CAA). 

Title: Application Requirements for 
the Approval and Delegation of Federal 
Air Toxics Programs to State, territorial, 
local, and tribal Agencies. 

Abstract: This information collection 
is a voluntary application from S/L/Ts 
for delegation of regulations developed 
under section 112 of the Clean Air Act 
(CAA). In the time frame for this 
submittal, we, the EPA, estimate that the 
majority of the delegated regulations 
will be those developed under section 
112(d) of the CAA. The procedures and 
requirements that the S/L/Ts will use to 
request the delegations are codified as 
40 CFR 63, subpart E, in accordance 
with section 112(l) of the CAA. 
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